From: Amdur, Stephen B. <stephen.amdur@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 4:50 PM
To: Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville)
Subject: RE: LTIP

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ]

Lynne,

| understand per a conversation with Aaron that we should hold off on this call for now. | will circle up as | learn more
and would ask you to do the same.

Thanks,

Steve

From: Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville) <rhodlc@jea.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Amdur, Stephen B. <stephen.amdur@pillsburylaw.com>
Subject: RE: LTIP

Yes, let’s say 11am.

From: Amdur, Stephen B. <stephen.amdur@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 7:23 PM

To: Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville) <rhodlc@jea.com>

Cc: Hunt, Peter J. <peter.hunt@pillsburylaw.com>; Lutrin, Jessica <jessica.lutrin@pillsburylaw.com>
Subject: RE: LTIP

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ]

Lynne —would 1030 or 11 AM on Friday morning work for you? Please let us know. Looking forward to speaking
further.

Best,

Steve



From: Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville) <rhodlc@jea.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Amdur, Stephen B. <stephen.amdur@pillsburylaw.com>
Subject: RE: LTIP

Thank you

From: Amdur, Stephen B. <stephen.amdur@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:04 AM

To: Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville) <rhodlc@jea.com>

Cc: Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer <vinyht@jea.com>
Subject: RE: LTIP

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ]

Of course — let me circle up with Jessica and Peter and we’ll offer a few times. Looking forward to speaking further.

From: Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville) <rhodlc@jea.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Amdur, Stephen B. <stephen.amdur@pillsburylaw.com>

Cc: Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer <vinyht@jea.com>
Subject: RE: LTIP

Thanks Steve. When you’ve had a chance to take a preliminary look, could you and | schedule a call? | am available
much of tomorrow and Friday.

Thanks,

Lynne

From: Amdur, Stephen B. <stephen.amdur@pillsburylaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer <vinyht@jea.com>
Cc: Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville) <rhodlc@jea.com>

Subject: RE: LTIP

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

Thanks — we’ll review

Stephen B. Amdur | Partner

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

1540 Broadway | New York, NY 10036-4039
t+1.212.858.1135 | f +1.212.881.9069 | m +1.203.676.8531
stephen.amdur@pillsburylaw.com | website bio




Pillsbury’s New York office is on the move! Effective April 15, 2019, our new address will be:
31 West 52nd Street

New York, NY 10019

Phone numbers and email addresses will remain the same.

From: Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer <vinyht@jea.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Amdur, Stephen B. <stephen.amdur@pillsburylaw.com>

Cc: Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville) <rhodlc@jea.com>

Subject: FW: LTIP

From: Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO <zahnaf@jea.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 4:35 AM

To: Vinyard, Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer <vinyht@jea.com>
Subject: Fwd: LTIP

FYI - for you conversations w pilsbury.

Aaron F. Zahn

JEA

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
zahnaf@jea.com

(312) 286-1040

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer" <wannrf@jea.com>
Date: April 10, 2019 at 3:47:15 AM EDT

To: "Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ" <zahnaf@jea.com>

Subject: LTIP

Per our conversation, here is the spreadsheet | have been playing around with.

Based on the latest due diligence, | think we are trending toward a structure closer to the first tab than
the second.

Thanks,
Ryan

Ryan Wannemacher
Chief Financial Officer
Direct: (904) 665-7223



Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel:
800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel:
800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
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distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel:
800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman Help Desk at Tel:
800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone or by return E-mail and delete this message, along with any
attachments, from your computer. Thank you.



